Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Scott. P. Pence, Secretary

Re:
Meeting Minutes – May 16, 2016

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Co-Chair Cary Wright called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon.  

2. Minutes

Minutes from our April 18, 2016 meeting were approved as distributed.

3. Insurance Matters Newsletter:


Scott reported that the next issue will be prepared and distributed at the Executive Council Meeting in Orlando, scheduled for June 1-5, 2016.  

4. Upcoming CLE

Vice Chair Michael Meyer reported that he anticipated sending an e-mail soon regarding approved CLE credit for past presentations. He also reported that we had speakers lined up for the next several months and said he was looking for speakers for the Risk Management Series which is anticipated to span 3-4 months and ultimately turned into a webinar for the entire section.  

5. Website


Michael reported that he is updating the website and that it should be fully up to date by the June Executive Council meeting.

6.  Executive Council Meeting:

Cary reported that we have an in-person meeting at the Executive Council Meeting in Orlando at the Leows Portofino Bay Hotel on June 3, 2016 from 3:00 P.M. – 4:00 P.M., with Lisa Miller, Trey Goldman and Fred Dudley discussing the status of the assignment of benefits issue as well as the current status of flood insurance in Florida. 

7.  CLE Presentation (12:15-1:00):
Daniel A. Thomas and Alan B. Rose, of Mrachek, Fitzgerald, Rose, Konopka, Thomas & Weiss, P.A. spoke about the recent decision in Hiller v. Phoenix Associates of South Florida, Inc.

8. Closing:
The meeting was adjourned at 1:00 P.M.
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